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MACKENZIE & ALBRITTON LLP 
155 SANSOME STREET, SUITE 800 

SAN FRANCISCO, CALIFORNIA 94104 

VIA EMAIL 

David A. Livingston, Esq. 
County Counsel 
El Dorado County 
330 Fair Lane 
Placerville, California 95667 

TELEPHONE 415/ 288-4000 
F ACSIMILE415/ 288-4010 

December 14, 2023 

Re: Verizon Wireless Application CUP23-0010 
Wireless Telecommunications Facility, APN 117-084-005 
FCC Shot Clock Tolling Agreement Amendment 

Dear David: 

In an agreement dated October 24, 2023, Verizon Wireless and El Dorado County 
(the "County") agreed to extend the time period for the County to act on the above­
referenced application to January 2, 2024. When countersigned, this letter will confirm 
that Verizon Wireless and the County have agreed that the time period for the County to 
act on the application is extended to January 25, 2024, and if the application is appealed 
to the Board of Supervisors, the time period shall be further extended to March 13, 2024. 

This amendment to the Tolling Agreement may be executed in counterparts and 
facsimile, each of which shall be deemed an original. 

Sincerely, 

~~~ 
Paul B. Albritton 

cc: Jefferson Billingsley, Esq. 
Benjamin Koff, Associate Planner 
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David A. Livingston, Esq. 
El Dorado County 
December 14, 2023 
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ACCEPTED AND AGREED TO: 

El o:i.:ado ~ty 
'. \ 

By: \~~ 
Printed ~lame: _Jefferson Billingsley 

Title:_Deputy County Counsel_ 
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